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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Linda W. Cropp '
Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia

FROM: Natwar M. (gdndhi
Chief Financi r

DATE: APR -7 2006

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement: Draft, “Metropolitan Police Department
Closed Circuit Television System Regulations Amendment Approval
Resolution of 2006”

REFERENCE: Draft Resolution

Conclusion

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2006 through FY 2009 budget and financial plan to implement the
proposed resolution. No additional staff or resources will be required.

Background

The proposed resolution would approve amendments to the District’s Closed Circuit Television
(CCTV) regulations that would authorize the Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) to initiate a
pilot project to evaluate the use of CCTV in combating crime. The rulemaking would permit the
MPD to conduct pilot projects at up to three locations for the purpose of assessing the
effectiveness of video surveillance in preventing, detecting, deterring, and investigating crime in
District of Columbia neighborhoods.

Financial Plan Impact

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2006 through FY 2009 budget and financial plan to implement the
proposed resolution. No additional staff or resources will be required. The District’s local
Budget and Financial Plan will be required to absorb any additional and unforeseen costs that
may be incurred as a result of this act.
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